

Fri. Oct. 5-'73.

Lawyers for ^{Vice Pres.} ~~Spiro~~ Agnew today served

~~out~~ subpoenas - on a number of news men; the first step - in an effort to determine the source of recent news leaks -- all relating to that federal investigation - in which the Vice President is ~~as~~ a central figure.

Among the first served - newsmen ~~working~~ ^{on} ~~for~~ The Washington Post, The New York Times, The Washington Star-News, Time Magazine, and NBC and CBS. The Post and Times - ~~are~~ ^{were} first today to say they intend to contest the action. Executive Editor Ben Bradley of The ^{Wash.} ~~Post~~ Post saying: "We're ~~not~~ going to fight it on the basis of the first amendment - and we're going to fight it as far as necessary." ~~While~~ While The Times ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{as it put it} pledging to "oppose this ~~step~~ - with all the resources at our command."

ADD SPIRO AGNEW

And this from Richard Salant of CBS news:

"The rights guaranteed by the first amendment are at stake" -- said he. Adding that "without the press' right to keep sources confidential - the people's right to know would be seriously limited."

BALTIMORE FOLLOW SPIRGO AGNEW

Meanwhile, in Baltimore, Government attorneys were ~~by~~ filing a legal brief - in response to the Vice President's contention that he is ~~also~~ immune from prosecution. The government claiming that only a President - "possesses immunity from the criminal process prior to impeachment."

A government brief also noted that the statutes of limitations on the charges involved - is due to expire October ~~twenty~~-sixth. Adding, therefore ~~as~~ ~~that~~ any "suspension of the investigation of the Vice President and others - could jeopardize the possibility of a timely indictment."

KEY BISCAYNE

The Florida white house - Key Biscayne
President Nixon today proclaimed October twenty-
second Veterans Day. At the same time urging an
awareness of the nation's debt to its veterans -
"which can never be fully repaid." The President
further observing that "never before has peace
been more welcome - nor prospects for ^{(its permanence} ~~its permanence~~
more substantial."

~~Reverse side~~ ^{also} The President [^] let it be known
today - that he will veto any congressional attempt
to limit his war making powers. This - in reference
to a bill now nearing congressional approval.

White House Deputy Press Secretary ~~Gerald~~ Warren
saying the President has long opposed - such "dangerous
and unconstitutional ~~measures~~ restrictions on the
prerogatives of the presidency."

UNEMPLOYMENT

The U S unemployment rate unchanged last month; holding steady at four-point-eight percent - according to government figures today. This including an increase of seven hundred thousand - in the number of persons gainfully employed. The nation's total work force - thus soaring to more than eighty-five million - an ~~old~~ all-time high. The gain there was off set, however, by the fact that fewer young people were returning to school - as ^{usual} ~~they normally do~~ at this time of year.

BOSTON

At Boston - police today arrested two black youths - in connection with the fatal stoning of an elderly white man. They also claim to have strong leads - in connection with the earlier torch slaying of a young ~~man~~ white woman. Deputy police superintendent Leroy Chase saying he expects to solve that case - "in the near future."

VIENNA

From Austrian Chancellor ~~Bruno~~ Kreisky -

a pledge to day that ~~Austria~~ Austria's borders will remain open - to all Soviet Jews ^{emigrating to} ~~immigrating to~~ Israel.

~~Kreisky~~ ^{He} stressed, however, that the Vienna based Jewish agency dealing with Russian Jews - will no longer enjoy extra territorial rights. Adding, what's more ~~than~~ that Jews in transit - will be required to pass through Austria as quickly as possible. The administrative processing now ~~is~~ done in Vienna - said he - can just as easily be done at ^{Tel Aviv} ~~the Lod airport~~
~~in Tel Aviv.~~

GAZA CITY

In the Middle East - an Arab guerrilla today hurled a hand grenade - into the main square at Israeli occupied Gaza City. The resulting blast - wounding an Israeli soldier and two policemen - this the first terrorist attack in the Gaza strip - in nearly seven months. Apparently timed to coincide with the start of Yom Kippur - for Jews, the holiest day of the year. An Israeli military ~~press~~ spokesman saying: "It was expected that Arab terrorists - would try to do something."

PHNOM PENH follow Gaza City

A hand ~~grenade~~ grenade rigged as a booby-trap - exploded today in a Cambodian market place near Phnom Penh. The blast there - killing at least nine and wounding more than twenty; most of them -- women. Officials adding there was ~~also~~ also a second grenade booby trap, ⁹ apparently set to explode among survivors of the first blast - as they fled the scene; but luckily = it failed to go off.

BELFAST

In ~~Belfast~~ Northern Ireland - for the first time in two years - a meeting today between Protestant and Roman Catholic political leaders; in an attempt to find a common ground - on which to build a new government.

UNITED NATIONS

At the United Nations - a ruling today allowing a speech by South African Foreign Minister Hilgard Muller. Whereupon - the "most massive" walk-out in U N history; with fully a hundred ~~out~~ of the U N's total of a hundred-and-thirty-~~se~~ four delegations -- joining in.

One of those who remained - U S Ambassador John Scallⁱ - who heard an offer from Muller to engage in a dialogue with any country - interested in a peace treaty with South Africa.

YOKUSUKA

More than two thousand members of extreme left wing groups - staged a mass rally today at Yokosuka , Japan. The demonstrators protesting the arrival of the U S aircraft carrier Midway - in her new "home port." ~~But~~ The protest was quickly smothered - by a force ~~force~~ of about thirty-five hundred policemen. The Midway slipping ^{quietly} ~~down~~ into her new berth. - ~~according to a Navy spokesman -~~ "uneventfully."

LAPAZ

~~A~~ A scheduled U S visit next week by
President Hugo Banzer of Bolivia - has suddenly been
postponed. LaPaz informing the U S that Banzer
is delaying his trip - for "reasons of state". Washington
adding only that the visit will be rescheduled - at
a mutually agreeable future time. Presidents of
Bolivia seldom find it advisable to leave
La Paz!

EDGEWATER

The newest in American sex films - a
twenty minute sizzler from Edcoa Production of
~~Edcoa~~ Edgewater, New Jersey; by those who have
seen it -- already acclaimed a masterpiece; and
~~it~~ better than that - not the least big⁷ obscene,
or so we are told;

The new film a do it yourself guide
to love making - for physicians, ~~+~~ ministers,
marriage counsellors and other professionals. Better
by far than previous films - we hear - because it
shows "personal relationship and tenderness, not
just a display of sexual gymnastics."

VANCOUVER

1/2
Washington Lumberjack Carl Frizzel -
the victim of a recent logging accident, ^{ed} ending up
in a Vancouver hospital with a pair of broken legs.
Doctors telling him he'll have to remain in traction -
for three months, at least. And so it appeared there
was nothing else to do - but to ^cancel his scheduled
wedding.

~~At~~ But the bride to be - Miss Terry
Hatchell - a determined young lass. Arranging for
a preacher to perform the ceremony ^{at} ~~in~~ the hospital.
~~parking lot.~~ Her wedding ring fashioned from a
hospital I D bracelet. The ceremony completed young
~~Eric~~ Frizzel reaching under his sheet - pulling out
a cup cake - "here's our wedding ~~celebration~~ cake, honey,
said he. And that's the latest from Vancouver,
where once again love conquers all.

7

CHARLESTON

From Charleston, West Virginia - the story of Daniel Workman who managed to break an ankle - just getting out of his car - what he forgot was that the car was on a grease rack at the time - ten feet up. That first step - a real toughie.